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25 February 2019

Dear-

Re: Official Information Act request — infrastructure works tender

Thank you for your Official Information Act request received 4 February 2019 seeking
information regarding the North Shore Hospital Campus Infrastructure Works Tender of
Waitemata District Health Board (DHB):

Our responses to your questions are as follows:

1. Who is the Tender Office or the main contact person for this project?

The main contact person for this North Shore Hospital Campus Infrastructure programme is the
Senior Responsible Owner, Roger Perkins.

2. Whois the project manager for construction?
The project manager for construction has yet to be appointed.
3. May | know when do you expect the RFP will be invited for selected contractors?

Work will be progressed over time as funding is made available by the Crown. It is expected
that an RFP invitation for the first package of infrastructure works will be sent out in April 2018.

4. When do you expect the contract will be awarded?

We would expect the contract for the works described in response three to be awarded by July
2019.

5. May | know the estimated value for this project?

The infrastructure programme is part of a business case to be considered by the Crown and, as
funding decisions are yet to be made, no value can be confirmed.



6. May | know also the consultants involved?

We are in the process of procuring the consultants for the delivery of the first package of
Infrastructure Works and, therefore, this information is unavailable,

| trust that this information meets your requirements, Waitemata DHB, like other agencies
across the state sector, supports the open disclosure of information to assist the public’s
understanding of how we are delivering publicly-funded healthcare,

This includes the proactive publication of anonymised Official Information Act responses on our
website from 10 working days after they have been released.

If you feel that there are good reasons why your response should not be made publicly
available, we will be happy to consider this.

Yours sincerely

Roger Perkins

Acting Director, Strategic Capital Programme Group

Senior Responsible Owner [(SRO}, Mason Clinic and Infrastructure
Executive Head, Office of CEQ

Waitemata District Health Board





